Johnson O'Malley Regular Meeting Indian Education Committee Page Unified School District January 17, 2017

Roll Call: Deborah Boone (President) Kaibeto, Stanley John (Vice-President) Page, Genevieve Dayzie (Secretary) Tsa Bii Kin, Matilda Burke (Member) LeChee.

Guests: Elouise Goatson, Rob Varner (Superintendent), Kevin Dickerson (Business manager), Maria McPherson (PHS English teacher), Angela Tapaha (LV teacher), Justine Carryer (Math teacher), Mary Hesse (PHS Orchestra teacher)

Meeting call to order at 6:00 pm.

Moment of Silence observed.

Approval of Agenda: Motion by Stan, second by Genevieve, 3 approved, 0 opposed, and 0 abstain.

Approval of Previous Minutes: Motion by Stanley, second by Genevieve, 3 approved, 0 opposed and 0 abstain.

Reports:

Rob Varner: He is pretty excited about the Sub Contractor Meeting held at CAB on Thursday. The school is 65% down on the energy audit. New roof for Desert Elementary and Middle School which is paid off by the state. He is recruiting teachers from Kansas State, BYU and all of AZ, also Durango and New Mexico Colleges. Also some on-line recruiting. He wants to retain our same teachers and is seeking better insurance for PUSD Employees. He will visit 5 Chapter Houses with Kevin Dickerson, who is the school's new Business Manager.

Kevin Dickerson: He is happy to be here at Page Unified School District. He said it's a learning experience for him.

Elouise Goatson: School Clothing is ready for pick up in Navajo NM. Elouise is going to pick up the clothes on Friday, the 20th. Elouise and Evonne will distribute the clothing from the Indian Education office in B Building until February 22 (subject to change). Any unclaimed clothing will be returned to Navajo, NM.

Page will be hosting the JOM Sub-Contractor Meeting on Thursday January 19. Elouise is expecting at least 60 people. The High School Culinary Arts will be catering lunch. Candice Horrocks Tribe of Young Feathers group will be performing during lunch.

Parental Cost: Lot of kids are coming in for eyeglasses, caps and gowns.

Needs Assessments will be given to parents/guardians while picking up their Navajo School Clothing.

Children Incorporated: Page Unified School has the biggest enrollment.

Genevieve Dayzie: Tsa Bii Kiin, had there Chapter Meeting on January 8, 2016. Just a few announcements: Next Chapter Meeting is on February 12, 2017, CLUPC meeting February 11. 2017, Western Navajo Agency Council meeting March 18, 2017, Shonto Prep School Board Meeting February 3, 2017. Also reported on the presentation by Deswood and Afeeyah. Brought up the subject about the new alternate that was appointed by Martha Tate which is Elizabeth Chee.

Matilda: LeChee, No report. Chapter meeting is moved to Thursday by their new Chapter President.

Deborah Boone: Kaibeto, New Nomination for the Chapter House, Franklin Fowler (President], Tom Franklin [Vice-President], and Priscilla Mann [Grazing]. The Diabetic Clinic did a presentation. More extension on the Power lines. Presented about the IEC. Presentation on the Power Plant issues.

Stanley John: Page, No reports but willing to help Elouise and Evonne distribute the school clothing, if necessary.

New Business: Matilda motion to approve the December 2016 Budget, second by Stanley, 3 approve, 0 opposed, and 0 abstain.

JOM Requests:

Marla McPherson: English Teacher requested to bring a Guest Teaching Artist for her class to support her student's voice through writing and speaking. She is requesting the amount of \$500.00 from the JOM. Discussion was held. Motion to approve by Stanley in the amount of \$1000.00 from line 501. (Transfer \$400.00 from line 502 and the remaining \$600.00 will come from Title VII.) second by Matilda, 3 approved, 0 opposed and 0 abstain.

Angela Tapaha: Lake View Teacher, requested \$250.00 from JOM for 15 bouncy bands. Motion to approve by Stanley John for the purchase of 15 bouncy bands, from line 312. Pending a final revision to the fund request for tax, shipping and handling. Amount is at the discretion of Elouise Goatson. Second by Matilda, 3 approve, 0 oppose, and 0 abstain.

Lindsey Norte: Page Middle School Science Department Chair. No Representation. Motion to defer made by Stanley, second by Matilda, 3 approved, 0 oppose and 0 abstain.

Justine Carryer: Math Teacher, Page Middle School, request \$233.56 from JOM for variety of bead work supplies for project base learning activities for her students. After discussion, Stanley motion to approve \$233.56 from line 312 with a \$20.00 donation from Ms. Carryer. Ms. Carryer needs to submit a revised request. Second by Matilda, 3 approve, 0 opposed and 0 abstain.

Mary Hesse, Page High School Orchestra: Amount requested \$491.35 for 2 Cellos for the High School. The amount to be used from line 312, additional motion to replenish this funding from line 520 motion by Stan, Second by Genevieve, 3 approve, 0 opposed and 0 abstain.

Announcements: The Tutoring is now in full swing.

Next IEC Meeting: February 21, 2017.

Adjourn: 7:27 pm